

ANDREW CREAK

📞 07482224049

✉ info@andrewcreak.co.uk

🌐 www.andrewcreak.co.uk



OTHER EXPERIENCE

LUSH SPA

Sales Assistant
Cardiff
July 2017 to Present

LUSH SPA

Spa Receptionist
Cardiff
December 2017 to February 2018

GREGGS

Senior Sales Assistant
Caerphilly
November 2016 to July 2017

GREGGS

Sales Assistant
Cardiff & Caerphilly
April 2016 to November 2016

PRINCIPALITY STADIUM

Team Member
Cardiff
September 2015 - July 2016

B&M BARGAINS

Customer Service Advisor
Caerphilly
October 2012 to April 2016



REFERENCES

BEN JENKINS

It's My Shout / Bad Wolf
Producer -
Edgars Hair & Love Therapy
info@itsmyshout.co.uk
07730538524

Siôn Campbell

Second Assistan Director
It's My Shout
info@itsmyshout.co.uk
07903794399

Rodger Burnell

Executive Producer
It's My Shout
info@itsmyshout.co.uk
07969398588

ABOUT ME

Reliable and experienced production runner with experience working as a runner for the BBC. Able to adapt to the needs of the production and the production office. Can take direction well and is quick to act when given a task. Will use initiative to ensure work is completed to the highest standard and is able to work well as an individual and within a team. In September will be starting my top up year for my BA in film at the University of South Wales, after completing my Foundation degree in May this year.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Edgar's Hair (Short Film)

It's My Shout for BBC Wales - Runner

It's My Shout Ltd specialises in finding and developing new talent for the media industry. I was given the opportunity to work as a runner on their short film based in Cardiff, Edgar's Hair. My responsibilities involved looking after the cast, ensuring they were in the right place at the right time, providing refreshments, and shading them between takes to ensure they did not burn, as well as picking up food and drink supplies for cast and crew, assisting the assistant director on set to ensure there was quiet, and no interference from the general public. After my time on set the Producer, Ben Jenkins, suggested that I should be brought on to work on their next film, Love Therapy.

Love Therapy (Short Film)

It's My Shout for BBC Wales - Third Assistant Director

Directed by Steve Speirs, Love Therapy is a short comedy written by and starring Karren Paullada and Amy Stacy. I started working on this film as a runner, but resulted in developing into the role of 3rd AD due to working closely with the first AD, Huw Bach Jones.

Sherlock Jones (Short Film)

It's My Shout for BBC Wales - Runner

This is the final It's My Shout film for 2018. On this film I stepped back to runner to allow another trainee to experience being a third assistant director. This film involved a large number of supporting artists, so it was vital that the runners worked with the location manager and 3rd AD to ensure the SA's and cast were at the right place at the right time, and well looked after while on set and base.

EDUCATION

BA FILM (FD TOP UP YEAR) - UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH WALES

September 2018 - May 2019

FOUNDATION DEGREE IN FILM - UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH WALES

September 2016 - May 2018

A LEVELS & As LEVELS - ST CENYDD SIXTH FORM

September 2013 - July 2015